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M E M O R A N D U M 
	
 
TO:  Naabik’iyati’ Committee Members  
 
 
FROM: ____________________________________    

LoRenzo Bates, Speaker 
  23rd Navajo Nation Council  
 
DATE:  April 11, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Naabik’iyati’ Committee Meeting – April 13-14, 2016  
 
 
This memorandum serves to inform Naabik’iyati’ Committee members that the Naabik’iyati’ 
Committee will convene on Wednesday, April 13, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. and again on Thursday, 
April 14, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. at Twin Arrows Navajo Casino Resort. Please note that the 
times stated are Arizona/Flagstaff time.   

If you are the sponsor of legislation on the proposed agenda, please inform your agents of the 
meetings. I respectfully ask all members to arrive promptly to each meeting as we have many 
legislations to address prior to next week’s Spring Council Session. If you have any questions, 
please contact Chief of Staff Pete Ken Atcitty with the Office of the Speaker at (928) 871-7160. 
Thank you. 

 

 

 

Cc: Office of the President and Vice President 
 Navajo Nation Department of Justice 
 

	


